United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123 2394

In Reply Refer To: GM 235D September 7, 2018

Mr. Erik Case

Exxon Mobil Corporation

22777 Springwoods Village Parkway
Spring, Texas 77389

Dear Mr. Case,

Reference is made to the following plan:

Control No. N-10019

Type Initial Exploration Plan
Received June 11, 2018, amended June 13, 19, and 26 and July 16, 2018
Lease (s) OCS-G 36136, Block 779, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC)

OCS-G 36138, Block 823, Mississippi Canyon Area (MC)

You are hereby notified that the concurrence of the Mississippi Department of
Marine Resources with the Coastal Zone Consistency Certification has been
received.

This plan was conditionally approved on August 24, 2018, for Subsea Wells A,
B, C, D, and F in MC Block 779 and Subsea Well E in MC Block 823.

Sincerely,

Leabss W. Wilson

Leslie W. Wilson
Regulatory Specialist
Leasing and Plans,
Plans Section



